memo
	


	To:	Fabio Leite

	From: 
	Martin, Andrew W.
	CC: 
	Randy Smith

	Date:
	11/14/2023

	Re:
	Revision to Embedded Literacies for the English major

	Comments:
	The Department of English would like to make a change to the embedded literacies requirement for the English major for the Literature, Film, Folklore & Popular Culture Specialization and the Creative Writing Specialization.  Below are the summary of changes and rationale (the request is that this change become effective immeidately):

Technology:
· Summary of Change: Add English 3378, Literature and Film, as a way to fulfill this literacy.
· Rationale: The Department of English originally did not include this course, because we felt that either English 2263 (Introduction to Film) or English 4578 (Special Topics in Film), both of which are also focused on film would sufficiently fulfil student interest and need. But in the first year working with majors under the new GE, our advisors have discovered that English 3378 is an especially popular course for students in Creative Writing and the LFFPC Specialization (who are not focused on film). Since this course focuses on media affordances of film (frequently about the topic of adaptation), the Department agrees that it fulfills the goals of the Technology Embedded Literacy. 
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